MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
TUESDAY, JUNE 24, 2025
5:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded

5:00 pm 1. Business
e  Warrant: 2525, FP63
e  Minutes: Open Session, June 3; Open Session, June 12; Executive Session June 12

e  Town Administrator Updates and Reports
5:10 pm 2. Appointment of Detective Adam Maccini to Police Sergeant

5:15 pm 3. Appointment of Full Time Police Officers: David Woumn and Robert Tanso
5:20 pm 4.  Quarter 3 Financial Report — Finance Director Sarah Wood

5:35 pm 5. FY25 Year-end transfers

5:40 pm 6. Ambulance Write Offs

5:45 pm 7. Ambulance Carrier Contract Update

5:55pm 8. Liquor License Change of Manager Application — American Legion Liquor License change of

manager application review/vote. New manager Pam Munroe.

9.  One Day liquor license — Cellar Door — June 28th, 2025 — Parking lot of The Natural Dog located at
189 S Main St. Middleton, MA 01949

6:00 pm 10. Public Comment (To be held at 6pm for all Select Board meetings)

6:00 pm 11. Joint Meeting Library Trustees to appoint members to Library Director Search Screening Committee

(List of candidates attached to agenda as Appendix B).
6:40 pm 12. Response to Open Meeting Law Violation
7:00pm 13, Update to MBTA Litigation

7:15pm 14, Authorization by Selectboard to submit Charter Home Rule Petition to Legislature

7:30 pm 15. Annual Appointments (list of appointments attached to agenda as Appendix A)

7:35 pm 16. Updates & Announcements

Upcoming Meetings July 8 Regular Select Board Meeting
August 5 Regular Select Board Meeting
September 2 Regular Select Board Meeting

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Appendix A: Annual Appeintments:

Middleton Police Department (all three vear terms unless otherwise noted)

Reserve Patrol Officer
Jorge, Leonardo
Kassiotis, Richard
Finer, Mark

Patrol Officer
Agganis, Kosta
Bouchard, Henry
Cila, Samantha
Deschenes, Roby
Duval, Ryan
Kelley, Brian
Kemp, Jordan
Palmeira, Isabella
Santiago, Jonathan
Witt, Melissa

Sergeant
Carpenter, Ronald
LeColst, Michael
Peachey, Robert
Arathuzik, David (through July 5, 2025)

Captain
Armitage, Matthew

Chief
Sampson, William

Staff Appointments (all three-vear terms unless otherwise noted)

Fire Chief and Emergency Management Director
Douglas K. LeColst

Superintendent of Public Works
Paul Goodwin

Building Commissioner
Scott Fitzpatrick

Local Building Inspector — Alternate
E. Peter Swindell

Health Director
Traci Mello

Animal Control Officer and Inspector of Animals
Beverly Milward
Kevin Nichols

Assistant Health Agent
Ronald Beauregard

Page 2 of 2



Board and Committee Re-Appointments

Affordable Housing Trust Member, At Large 2 yrs  Andres-Beck
Board of Health Member 3yrs Greenfield
Board of Registrars Member 3yrs Cardinale
Bylaw Review Committee Member 3yrs Bingham

Cable Television Advisory Commission Member 3yrs  Pellicelli

Cable Television Advisory Commission Member 3yrs Erickson

Cable Television Advisory Commission Member 3yrs  Gregorio
Conservation Commission Member 3yrs  Sliney

Council on Aging Member 3yrs Alfonso
Council on Aging Member 3yrs Tirck

Council on Aging Member 3yrs  Shea-Desmond
Cultural Council Member 3yrs  Givens

Cultural Council Member 3 yrs  Hartman Rosner
Cultural Council Member 3yrs  Walter
Historical Commission Member 3 yrs  Messenger
Historical Commission Member 3yrs Cote

Industrial and Commercial Design Review...  Member 3 yrs  Richards
Patriotic Observances Committee Member 3yrs Kostos

Rails to Trails Committee Member 3yrs Harris Armitage
Rails to Trails Committee Member 3yrs LeBlanc
Scholarship Committee Member 3yrs Pendleton
Zoning Board of Appeals Member 5yrs Damato-MacPherson
Zoning Board of Appeals Alternate lyr  Richards

Select Board Liaison roles

Community Preservation Committee — Jeft Garber — seeking redesignation (Moderator appoints)
Municipal Property Tax Relief - Kosta Prentakis — seeking reappointment
Master Plan Committee — vacant (Moderator appoints)

Appendix B: Libraryv Director Screening Committee

Designee of the Friends of the Flint (Select Board Appointment): Annette Wilton

Beth
Matthew
Richard
Justin
Paul
John
Richard
Michael
Margaret
Wendy
Joan
Michael
Pam
Meghan
Pike
Anne
Linda
Steve
Sherri
John
Rodney
Carolyn
Linda

Candidates for the At-Large Seats for the Library Director Screening Committee (1 at-large by Select Board, 1 at-large by

Library Board of Trustees) (as of 12:00 pm on 6/18):

Beth Andres-Beck
Claire Burday
Rachel Nemeth
Zina Gerolimatos

Page 2 of 2



Draft

MEETING MINUTES
MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD MEETING ‘ a
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER L
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
June 3, 2025 at 5pm

With a quorum present the Chair called the meeting to order at 5pm and announced the meeting was being recorded.
Select Board present: Rick Kassiotis/ Brian Cresta, Chair*; Debbie Carbone, Clerk; Kosta Prentakis; Jeff Garber
Also attending: Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator (A 5:15pm); others as noted.

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Recognition of Masconomet Regional High School Class of 2025 Valedictorian, Massimo Mastromattei

M. Mastromattei was present with his parents. Chair Kassiotis read a proclamation as an official expression of pride on
behalf of the Select Board and citizens of Middleton acknowledging the passion dedication and hard work of M.
Mastromattei made in recognition of his academic achievement as valedictorian.

1. Board Reorganization: Elect Chair, Elect Clerk
«  Chair: J. Garber nominated D. Carbone as Chair. D. Carbone declined the nomination.
D. Carbone nominated B. Cresta as Chair. B. Cresta accepted the nomination.
Vote: The Board voted unanimously B. Cresta as Chair*,
B. Chair briefly summarized having a Select Board meeting calendar for the year and the timeline of preparing meeting
agendas. He spoke in general on goals and priorities of the Board, including the FY budget process.
» Clerk: B. Cresta nominated D. Carbone as Clerk. D. Carbone accepted the nomination.
Vote: The Board voted 4-0-0 D. Carbone as Clerk with R. Kassiotis not present for the vote.

The agenda was taken out of order with consensus?*,
The residents and candidates were all recognized for their participation in town meeting and voting. B. Cresta
congratulated D. Carbone and R. Kassiotis who were re-elected to the Board.

2. Business
Warrant: 2523 / May 13, 2025: Payroll: $ 870,000 ; Bills Payable $ 4.8MM (includes Masco assessment); FP61 $ 224,140
Warrant: 2524 / May 29 2025; Payroll: $ 935,000; Bills Payable $ 1MM; FP62 $3,737,417
The Town Accountant/Finance Director Sarah Wood has reviewed the warrant and requested the Board ’s approval.
Town Administrator Sultzbach provided a brief overview of the warrant as presented.
Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve Warrant 2523
& 2524 and FP61 & FP62.

Minutes: Open Session May 6, 2025; May 13, 2025
Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes as
presented.

Town Administrator Updates & Reports- J. Sultzbach

« A huge thank you to our Town Clerks Office as well as all of the poll workers for an extraordinarily well-run Town
Election. Also thank you to all the candidates that ran, and congratulations to those that were elected.

« Memorial Day was well attended this year. Thank you to our VSO Nathan Stedman as well as the Patriotic
Observances committee and all volunteers that make Memorial Day so special in Middleton.

« The Town Administrator met with BCA Architects last week to discuss next steps for the Flint Public Library
maintenance project. We will be waiting until the new Library Director and Maintenance Director are on board, with
expectations to begin in September.

» We are having conversations with Department Heads about hours for the new Town Hall building, with a proposal
expected to come forward by the end of summer.

Middleton Select Board Mecting Minutes
June 3, 2025 Page 1/4



Draft

« As the building project enters its final 6+ months we are looking for input on names for the new buildings. | welcome
any re‘comm?endations from the Select Board on a process. This will be on the next meeting agenda for discussion.

.  We Will'be continuing our efforts to dispose of surplus properties, with a review of Memorial Hall and the Locust
Street parcel left of the table for a public input session. The Board agreed these initially be discussed separately.
Memorial Hall will be on the June 24 agenda.

. We continue our work on PFAS monitoring for residences adjacent to town landfills. | expect a more in-depth update
at an upcoming Select Board meeting.

« The Town Administrator met with members of the COA today to discuss early steps about forming a Friends of the
Food Pantry group. We would like to have this finalized going into this fall.

« The Town Administrator has been meeting with every department head to conduct annual evaluations. | have also
started work on my own self-evaluation, which I expect to deliver to the Board for my anniversary in July.

« We welcome the addition of Aniela Anderson as the Asst COA Director. Aniela is an excellent employee given her
years of experience at the Flint Public Library and we were happy about the opportunity to keep her in town.

4. *Department Head Update: Chief Doug LeColst first thanked the residents for their support and approval of
additional firefighters; these positions have been posted. Later in the discussion Chief explained if the new hires are
trained they may start around August, but if not, the academy is 10 weeks and the hires would start according to the
openings at the academy.

Chief gave a brief update on the new fire engine ordered 2.5 years ago for $750,000, was anticipated to arrive in the

fourth quarter of the calendar year; this same engine ordered today would be over $1.2mm. There is no update on the

new ambulance ordered and the new ladder truck approved to replace the 30 year old ladder apparatus is still in the
planning process to determine what is best for the town (estimated arrival- 3 years).

The Public education program continues to work well; CPR Classes were well attended.

There is an open house at the fire station, Saturday June 7 — followed by Firefighter Sunday on June 8 to remember

fallen firefighters.

o Fire Department new Ambulance Carrier for the Middleton Jail - There was an update on the status of the insurance
carrier at the Middleton Jail, who recently filed bankruptcy. The Town is actively seeking payments due for services.
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts has a new carrier in place effective July 1. The Board questioned not entering
into a contract with new carrier until the town has confirmation on un-collectables (estimated at approximately
$30K) to the town from the former carrier. It was noted the town is obligated to respond to the jail for medical calls
but may not be required to accept the rate offered. J. Sultzbach noted a higher rate has already been negotiated.
The Board questioned the process and timeline of repayment from the new carrier. This agenda item was deferred
to the next meeting agenda.

o Fire Department Boat Mutual Aid Donation — the total value of the Boat, motor, trailer was $3,000.The Board agreed
the boat surplus and it be given to the town of Lynnfield with thanks for their assistance and mutual aid.
Vote: On a motion by Kassiotis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to authorize the Town
Administrator to develop and sign an agreement to provide the Town of Lynnfield the Fire Department’s surplus
rescue boat including boat, motor, and trailer.

o Lake Street Fire Department Structural Engineer - J. Sultzbach provided a general overview on the structural
engineer study proposal from SOCOTECH for the existing Fire Station building after the department moves to the
new complex. The Site Investigation /Feasibility Study is expected to be done during June & July 2025 to determine
the viability of the building and a demolition plan, leaving the first floor to be used as a court yard space and
basement under for storage. This study considers elements supported in the fire station basement as utilized by the
library i.e. septic, electrical. This scope does not include hazardous materials or civil engineering studies. A
discussion regarding the usage of such a structure would be a part of a public discussion. Under discussion the Board
suggested the scope of work be itemized and if the company is not willing to negotiate then the Town Administrator
seek another proposal.

Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to authorize the Town
Administrator to negotiate with SOCOTECH, up to 525,000 for the scope of services as outlined in the packet.

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025 Page 2/4



Draft

5. One Day liquor license: Cellar Door on June 28th, 2025 in the Parking lot of The Natural Dog located at 189 S Main St.
Middleton, MA 01949 — The applicant requested this be postponed to the June 24 Select Board meeting, therefore, this
agenda item was passed over.

6. Elementary Liaison Selection — B. Cresta initiated a discussion on the liaison noting this is to improve communications
between the Select Board, specifically regarding changes to the FY27 budget process.
Vote: On a motion by Carbone, seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously K. Prentakis as the
Elementary School Liaison.

7. FY27 Budgetary Guidance - K. Prentakis stressed due to all the changes at the state and federal level, all FY27 budget
increases be limited to “up to” 2 % %. B. Cresta cited significantly high health insurance cost increases are anticipated
for FY27 and need to be planned for within the budget. A lengthy discussion ensued on potential impacts and changes to
the budget process.
Vote: On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Kassiotis, the Board voted unanimously all department (FY27)
budgets increases be up to 2 % % including those with o health insurance budget line item.

8. Flint Public Library Director Vacancy & Selection Process - B. Cresta first thanked the Library Director Loretta Swift
Johnson for her many years of service to the town. He went on to review the previous hiring process to create a seven
member selection committee including two Select Board members, Library Trustees, members at large, and Friends of
the Flint Library to conduct candidate interviews and recommend finalists. This position will be posted as soon as
possible with the intention of filling the position by Labor Day. The Select Board will make the appointments at the June
24 meeting. Any residents interested in serving should contact the Town Administrator office. R. Kassiotis and B. Cresta
volunteered to represent the Select Board.

Vote: On a motion by J. Garber, seconded by Carbone, the Board nominated R. Kassiotis and B. Cresta as the

Select Board representatives for the Library Director Selection Committee.

9. Award for Comprehensive Zoning Study - J. Sultzbach reviewed in February the Town issued an RFP to State
approved vendors (consulting firms ) to prepare a comprehensive zoning study in Middleton. An ad hoc screening
committee vetted candidates for presentations to the Planning Board and Zoning Board for consideration. The Planning
Director and Town Administrator have recommended going forward with vhb at a cost of $100,000; a portion of funding
will come from grant funding from the One Stop Grant in the amount of $59,250 and $45,000 from the Town allocation.
This study will | have positive long term impact to the town’s growth and cover the entire town. Simultaneously a focus
study is being done on the North Main corridor; these two timetables lineup. Services will start immediately with the
intention to be ready for the 2026 annual Town Meeting.

Vote: On a motion by Prentakis seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously to approve a contract with

vhb for Planning Consultation Services: Comprehensive Zoning Review and Update.

Upcoming Select Board Meetings: June 24; July 8; August 5
Vote: The Board voted unanimously R. Kassiotis and K. Prentakis be authorized signatories for warrants on the
off week Select Board meetings.

Masco School Committee is soliciting input from the community on the superintendent; they need to address some
things in his contract, and have asked for comments be sent to the School Committee by next week; this will be posted
on the Town website.

D. Carbone asked for members of the Board to be recognized by the Chair to speak, otherwise, conversations become a
free-for-all and are difficult to hear. The board agreed.

Documents either distributed to the Select Board before the meeting, in a packet, or at the meeting:
« Warrant 2524 & 2523 Facility Project 61 & 62
+ Minutes
« Memorandum of Agreement Town of Middleton & Town of Lynnfield
« Letter from Chief LeColst to Lynn Brown, Director of Ancillary Services, Vital Health Strategies, regarding Letter
of Agreement between Middleton Fire Department and the Essex County Correctional Facility 5.22.25

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025 Page 3/4



» SOCOTEC Proposal - P2261842 -5.20.25

« Planning Department Recommendation of Award for Comprehensive Zoning Review 5.27.25
« Town of Middleton Contract with vhb

« Email - J. Sultzbach re Library Director hiring process- 5.22.25

Adjournment: The Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn at approximately 7:05pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Catherine E. Tinsley 6.10.25

Catherine Tinsley, Recording Secretary Debbie Carbone, Select Board Clerk
Respectfully submitted as approved by the Select Board at the meeting.
Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2025 Page 4/4



DRAFT

OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES , ‘ b =
MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
Remote via Zoom
June 12, 2025 at 5:00 pm

Present: Brian Cresta, Chair; Jeff Garber; Kosta Prentakis; Rick Kassiotis; Debbie Carbone

Others Attending: Jay Talerman, Town Counsel; Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator; Jackie Bresnahan,
Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director and recording secretary

Absent: none

The open session was called to order at 5:07 pm.

At approximately 5:08 pm in open session the Board voted unanimously by roll call to enter into Executive
Session

Executive Session — on a motion by Carbone, seconded by Kassiotis, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to
go to Executive Session pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, s. 21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the
chair so declares: Discussion of litigation relative to MBTA Communities Act (M.G.L. c. 40A, §3A) and review of
the Friday, June 6, 2025 decision re: Middleton v Commonwealth AND pursuant to G.L. c. 304, s. 21{a)(1) to
discuss complaints or charges brought against a public officer and the chair so declares: Discussion of Monday,
June 9th, 2025 Open Meeting Law Complaint and not return to open session.

Executive Session for both purposed ensued. Please refer to the Executive Session minutes of the same date.
The Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn at 6:04 pm.
Respectfully submitted by,

Jackie Bresnahan
Jackie Bresnahan, Recording Secretary

Debbie C_arbone, Select Boar?l (_Zleék_

Middleton Select Board
Open Session 1.13.2024



»
MIDDLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT 2 0
65 N. MAIN STREET
MIDDLETON, MA 01949
PHONE: (978) 774-4424, FAX (978) 774-4466
http://www.middletonma.gov

WILLIAM P. SAMPSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

June 11, 2025

Middleton Select Board
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Re: Letter to Recommend Adam Maccini be promoted to Police Sergeant
Dear Members of the Middleton Select Board,

I am pleased to recommend Detective Adam Maccini for the position of Police Sergeant with the Middleton Police
Department. Having served as a dedicated member of the Middleton Police Department since July 2005 and as a
Detective since June 2017, Detective Maccini has consistently demonstrated exceptional leadership skills and a strong
commitment to law enforcement. Throughout his tenure with the department, Detective Maccini has played a pivotal role
in conducting criminal investigations, responding to critical incidents, and collaborating closely with state and federal law
enforcement partners. Detective Maccini’s assignments have included Acting Detective Sergeant, Detective, Field
Training Officer, School Resource Officer, and Patrol Officer.

Detective Maccini has been the affiant on over twenty-five search warrants and has conducted and supervised criminal
investigations, crime scene investigations, background investigations, and surveillance operations. Detective Maccini’s
criminal investigations have consistently led to the arrest and conviction of those investigated.

As the Acting Detective Sergeant and as a Detective, Adam has been responsible for overseeing the work of patrol
officers, patrol sergeants, and plainclothes officers; ensuring that investigation methods and reports meet the highest
standards. Detective Maccini is a certified Computer Voice Stress Analyzer (Lie Detector) Examiner, assisting in major
and minor crime investigations throughout the county, and an Assistant Court Prosecutor, representing the department in
legal proceedings. As a Field Training Officer, he was responsible for supervising, mentoring, and training new police
officers, passing on his knowledge and experience to the next generation of law enforcement professionals. His
experience as a School Resource Officer allowed him to develop meaningful relationships with students and staff, further
highlighting his ability to connect with the community and foster a safe environment.

Detective Maccini holds both a Master of Science and Bachelor of Science degree in Criminal Justice from Salem State
University. Detective Maccini has attended the FBI Law Enforcement Executive Development Association’s “Executive
Leadership Institute” and the “Supervisor Leadership Institute”. Detective Maccini attended the MPTC “Leaders Helping
Leaders Network™ training along with extensive specialized investigative and law enforcement training,

It is based on Detective Maccini’s extensive police experience, leadership training, advanced education, and dedication to
the Middleton Community that I am presenting his candidacy to the Selectboard for consideration for his promotion to
Police Sergeant. I am confident that Detective Maccini maintains the integrity, professionalism, and leadership skills
required to be an outstanding Police Sergeant and I thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief William P. Sampson



MIDDLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT Z b'
65 N. MAIN STREET
MIDDLETON, MA 01949
PHONE: (978) 774-4424, FAX (978) 774-4466

http://www.middletonma.gov

WILLIAM P. SAMPSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

INTER-OFFICE MEMO
To: Middleton Police Department
From: Chief William Sampson
Date: 05/27/2025

Re: Open Police Sergeant Position

OPEN POLICE SERGEANT POSITION

Under Article XIV of the Middleton Police Benevolent Agreement, I will be accepting
applications for the position of Police Sergeant. The Police Sergeant position is being created in
response to Det. Sgt. Arathuzik’s upcoming retirement, and will have an anticipated start date
on or after July 7, 2025.

All full-time Middleton Police Officers with the following MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

are eligible to apply:

* (5) five years of full-time law enforcement experience with a municipal, county, or state
law enforcement agency

* A strong, proactive work ethic

* Not currently under investigation by this or any other law enforcement agency

The Police Sergeant will be selected based upon an oral interview, prior experience, job
performance, and merit. The Police Sergeant’s assignment will be determined by the Chief of
Police.

Anyone interested in the Police Sergeant position, and meets the minimum qualifications, is
requested to submit a letter of interest and resume to me, via email, no later than Tuesday, June
10% at 4:00PM.

The Police Sergeant will remain on probation for (1) one year after promotion.



65 N. MAIN STREET
MIDDLETON, MA 01949
PHONE: (978) 774-4424, FAX (978) 774-4466

http://www.middletonma.gov

MIDDLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT z

WILLIAM P. SAMPSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

June 16, 2025

Select Board

Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall

48 S Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Re: Letter of recommendation to appoint David Woumn and Robert Tanso as Full-time Police Officers
Dear Select Board,

I'am sending this letter to recommend David Woumn and Robert Tanso for consideration as our next full-time
Middleton Police Officers.

David Woumn is a resident of Essex County and currently serves as a full-time police officer with the City of
Lynn Police Department, a position he has held since July 2023. Officer Woumn completed the full-time
MPTC Police Academy in Lynnfield and is a POST full-time certified law enforcement officer. Officer
Woumn holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Criminology and Criminal Justice from Merrimack College.

[ believe with Officer Woumn’s training, education, and experience in the field of criminal justice that he will
be an asset to the Middleton Police Department as our next full-time police officer. I respectfully request that
the Select Board appoint Officer Woumn to the position of full-time police officer on June 24, 2025 with an
anticipated start date of July 7, 2025.

I am also recommending Robert Tanso to be appointed as a full-time police officer. Mr. Tanso is also a
resident of Essex County and currently serves as a Sergeant with the Massachusetts General Hospital Police
Department, a position he has held since March 2013. Sgt. Tanso completed the MPTC Bridge Academy
Training Program in November 2023 and is a POST full-time certified law enforcement officer. Sgt. Tanso
holds a Master of Arts degree in Criminal Justice and a Bachelor of Science degree in Criminal Justice from the
University of Massachusetts.

I believe with Sgt. Tanso’s training, education, and experience in the field of criminal justice that he will be an
asset to the Middleton Police Department as our next full-time police officer. I respectfully request that the
Select Board appoint Sgt. Tanso to the position of full-time police officer on June 24, 2025 with an anticipated
start date of July 7, 2025.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter and please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

C(%Zl% %'d/ll?/ @ %/m/))nz

Chief William P. Sampson




TOWN OF MIDDLETON
Office of Finance Director/Town Accountant
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949
(978) 777-4966

L

TO: Select Board/Finance Committee
FROM: Sarah Wood, Finance Director/Town Accountant
DATE: 5/15/2025

SUBJECT: FY 2025, 3 Quarter Highlights

This report includes a summary of the 3™ quarter results as of March 31, 2025 of
FY 2025 for the General Fund, CPA Fund, Water Enterprise Fund, Sewer
Enterprise fund as well as a summary of appropriation accounts, revolving
accounts, special revenue accounts and trust funds.

General Fund Expenditures

As of March 31, 2025, 71.4% of the FY 2025 General Fund budget had been
expended. Please see the chart below for a breakdown of each major category’s
budget versus actual figures as of the second quarter in FY 2025. Encumbrances
and warrant articles are not included in these figures.

Major Category Adjusted Actual Percent
Budget Expended | Expended

General Government $ 2610857 | $1,585,614 61%
Public Safety 5,290,020 3,525,491 67%
Education 27,398,521 | 19,240,460 70%
Public Works 2,175,202 1,421,212 65%
Health and Human Services 576,954 360,874 63%
Culture and Recreation 868,607 565,342 65%
Debt Service 3,828,178 2,987,390 | 78%
State Assessments & 341,043 261,061 77%
Charges

Unclassified 4,179,082 3,788,053 91%

At the end of the third quarter of the fiscal year the total year-to-date
expenditures should be around 75% of the departmental budget.

The Essex North Shore Tech assessment, Snow and Ice, debt service,
retirement assessment and liability insurance all typically have percentages

exceeding 75% in the third quarter due to the timing of payments.




There are no other departments that significantly deviates from the benchmark.

At this point in the fiscal year, | am continuously monitoring the departments to
ensure there is enough funds within their budget to finish out the fiscal year. At
this time, | expect only minor departmental transfers and the transfer of the merit
pay increases that is funded in the compensation reserve.

There is still currently $1,921,160 in approved general fund capital projects that
are outstanding. Departments were sent the list with the FY26 capital budget
instructions with the request to update the status of these projects. Within that
listing there are several projects that are earmarked to close at the end of the
fiscal year as the articles came in under budget but there are still several items
that are outstanding. There are four projects that make up just over $1,000,000
of the outstanding balance. Approximately $136,000 of outstanding items pertain
to projects approved in FY22 or earlier. | have marked the items that are set to
either partially close out or fully close out within the attached listing.

General Fund Revenues

Overall revenue collections were largely in line with current estimates. As of
March 31, 2025, 83.9% or $38,924,412 of total estimated revenues for FY 2025
($46,389,121) had been collected.

Of the local receipts, PILOT (66%), Building Permits (63%) and Medicaid
Reimbursement (58%) are all trending below the 75% benchmark. There is still
one PILOT payment outstanding, typically this is received in May or June.
Building permits have rebounded slightly since the start of the fiscal year but it is
unlikely we will make 100% of the budget by the end of the fiscal year. The
Medicaid reimbursements has a timing issue with the latest reimbursement being
received in April.

The majority of our other revenue categories greatly exceed our 75% benchmark,
with several categories already over 100% of the budgeted amounts.

CPA Fund Expenditures & Revenues

CPA expenditures are at 99% of budgeted expenditures, not inclusive of capital
items. This is consistent with expectations as debt service payments are paid in
the first half of the fiscal year.

CPA revenues are at 87.6% of the budget.

The current fund balance of the CPA fund is $1,017,750 (inclusive of prior
appropriated projects).



Water Fund Expenditures & Revenues

Water expenditures are at 46.5% of the budget. This is not unexpected as the
majority of expenditures occur towards the end of the fiscal year as well as
$50,000 budgeted for extraordinary/unforeseen expenses.

The water fund revenues are at 2.7% of budget. The majority of the budget is
made up of a payment from the Town of Danvers that occurs at the end of the
fiscal year. The negative amount in the third quarter is our payment to the Town
of Danvers for water liens that are then added onto residents’ real estate tax bill.

The current fund balance in the water enterprise fund is $1,246,210.

Sewer Enterprise Fund Expenditures & Revenues

Sewer expenditures are at 71.5% of the budget. The majority of the budget is the
Town'’s assessment to the South Essex Sewer District which is made out in
guarterly payments.

The sewer fund revenues are at 7.5% of budget. Bills were not due until April so
the majority of the revenue was collected after the end of this quarter.

| hope the information presented is informative and helpful. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.



VN ‘UOI3|PPIIAl JO UMO]

{poupneun) sainyipuadx3 gz JeaA |edsl

%0 000's = R - : = 000°s IVAILSIH STIIM F3IHD €69 (BI0L
%l £65°S 106 - L06 - 0059 AVQ TYIHOWIW 269 (2301
%0 000'T = - - = : 000°T NOISSIWINOD T¥DIHOLSIH T69 |BIOL
%9 885'v¢C 9IS'vY E 1373 7619 £86°LE ¥0T'69 NOISSININOD NOILYIHDIY 0€9 [BI0L
%99 580°29¢ 8T6'6TS = €26'CLT 8HEPLT LY9TUT £00°£8L AYYYHEI1 0TI |er0L)
%9. 86T'T z08't - 1€ TLL'E - 000°‘s 4N10 NIAYYD 81§ |e30]
%SL 181t A x44 = 8%t T8YL 18t ST6'6C TUINNOD NMOL 1YL St§ [eloL
%SS ¥9T'8€ 2L0'9% - £85'9T LETIT 8YCET 9€T'v8 LINIOV SNYYILIA €¥S 2301
%T9 ¥98'TTT SLY'ELT = TL5°SS 0L6°£9 SE66Y 6E£E'S8T SONIDV NO TIDNNOD TS [eloL
%.9 2LELS Z80'STT - 69€°9¢ 6EE°9Y vLETE SY'TLT HLTV3IH 40 GYvY04Q T16 |e101
%YS 8L5'T0E 6YE'LYE * S89'T9T €EO'ETT 0£9°CL LT6'8Y9 NOILVYLS 434SNVYHL SZ¥ (2301
%¥6 LSE'6T €91°Cee - T68'ETE TL2'8T - 0TS‘TSE IYAOWIY 301 '8 MONS €2¥ (8301
%E9 7SO'EEY TOLTHL : TZZ'68T LLO'LTE £0V'SET SSLYLTT NOILVYLSINIAQY Mdd 0T [e10L
%00T - £51°786 E 69£'€22 065505 S61°C5¢ €91°286 LINJNSSISSY HOIL XISST STE |830)
%S L 786'SLLT 558°2Z€'8 = TS6'SLLT TS6'SLLT TS6'SLLT 908'€0T'TT AININSSISSY LNFWONQISYIN PTE |e10L
%S9 0TT'Z8E'S T5t'0€6'6 - 0€T'TZL'E TO6'LSEY TZF1S8T 795CTE'ST LININLLYYIA TO0HDIS TOE 2301
%0t 00g 002 z - 00T r 005 319VLSNOD 962 |e101
%29 1iv'6 v2L'sT - 998y 908's €50°S S61'S5C TOYLNOD TVIAINY Z6Z |B10L
%59 €TL'80T £00'70T = 8€8'TL v67'EL 2.9'8S 9TLTTIE NOILD3dSNI DNIGTING T+ (B30
%69 SOV PrL 0TE6Y9'T - $8L'TIS 197459 857°00S SLL'E6ET 3Y14 07T [B10L
%S9 085'T06 $52'959T = 597’618 £18'859 9L1'8LY ¥€8'LSS'T 3D110d 012 |e30]
%ES 5TT's SLL'S - - SLL'S s 000°'TT 140d34 NMOL S6T [e10L
%29 12085 S6/'G6 . 8Tty 595'6€ TT0'ST 9T8'EST ONIQTING NMOL T6T |B10L]
%It €8£'69 8€€0S - 000'vT LT9°ST 12201 TZT'0ZT ayvod ONINNY1d ST |e10]
%99 ¥TE9€ ¥66'89 * P18'22 906'57 ¥£5'0Z 8TE'SOT NOISSHAINOD NOILVAYISNOD TLT 810l
%S 79862 [AVA 23 - LLL'Y f4d4:1" ETLTT 9L5V9 SNOILD313 29T [e1ol
%T9 8Y8'L8 8 ST = SOE'SY TLG'SS £09PY 0€E'EET MYIT1D NMOL T9T (2101
%%9 €79°T6T €ETLYE - T26'6ZT TL0'S0T FAZz44%" 958'8€S SIIA SST |e30]]
%09 ¥T5'9¢ 98%'vS = 9/8'0¢ 00021 0T9'TT 000'16 TISNNOD NMOL TST |10
%0 0052 B - - - - 00S'C SANY1 NMOL 40 NYIQOLSND 9% T [B10L
%69 85¥'S8 £SL'06T = 80€'PS TLS'SL 8/8'09 S129L2 YO193103/YIYNSYIHL SPT |BIOL
%99 LE008 TTT'8sT - 1822S ¥12'8S LTty 6v7'8ET SYOSSISSY THT (BI0L
%E9 0€T'96 SPP'E9T " 906'6Y 9v0'99 £6v'LY SL5°65T INVINNODIY NMOL GET [er0L
%0 000'00T - - - - 000°00T AaNN4 IAYISIY TET (el0]]
%S 808'€E 961 = - - 96T 00y FILLINIWOD IDNVYNIH TET |RI0)
%99 908‘T¥T 16669¢ - £45'€6 86£'€0T 0Z0'€L L6L'TTY ayvog 12313S ZzT [e10)
%0% 00€ 002 5 : S : s | ooz S - $ | 00s HOLYHIAOW NMOL 11T jeroL
asn % 13oang d3AaN3dX3 alA ¥ 193end € Ja)uenp Z Jouenp T 42Ny 13Ioang annd Tv43InNaIo
118VUVAY |eoL 5Z0z/0g/9 §70Z/1¢8/¢€ v202/1e/TT $202/0€/6 papu3j polad ayl Jo4




%S'TL | €08°TE $ | €68'6L $ | $|1e9'9z  $|szs'9r  $|iev'or  $ | 969TTT $ | QNN 3SIYdYILNI aS3s [er0L
%S'9r | 989991 $ [ zes'vrt $ | $| 8009 s|ezo'ey $ sty ¢ | sISTIE $ | ANN 3SI4dYILNT YILVM [e10L
%L°66 | 00S $ | ooo‘zet s I $ | ooo‘zst : $ | oos‘zet $ | vdJ [e10L

%v'TL | £96'2es‘€T  § | Lov'seL'eE  § | $ [ ozs'80L°6 § | 62z'vL9'TT$ | 869°2SETTS | vov'soTLy  § | ANN4 Tv¥3INID [el0L
%001 = 000°009 - = 000009 000009 SANNA ¥3HLO OL S¥IISNVYL 796 [E30L
%38 (45413 880°T6¢ (€08°£8T) 199°€1 0£7'S9v 005°0E€ IDNVHUNSNE ALIIAYIT G06 [BIOL
%L9 996'0v ¥7918 L65°LT €8C'TE (424 065221 XVL1 d30/34VIIQIN 9T6 |BIOL
%S 9gT'T vIe'T 607 6% 322 0S¥z FONVYNSNI dNOYD ST6 1830L
%L 8v8'EST S857ZL 675°6€T [4:1 4 74 £€69'T1¢ EEV'ILE JONVHNSNI HLTVY3H #T6 |1B10L
%0T £90°7T LE6'T = LE6T - 000'sT AINIWAOTININN ET6 [E10L
%00T |0 060'£80Z - : 060€80°C 060°£80° INJWIHILIY TT6 120L
%TT €09'EY 9T¥'S = 9T¥'T 000y 61067 JAYISIY NOILYSNIJINOD OT6 [B10L
%LL 786'6L 190'192 28£'06 93758 £61°68 £P0THE SIOYVYHD B SININSSISSY J1V1S 078 |e10]
%81 88L°0v8 06£°486'C 50°20T 882'626'T 825058 8L1'828'¢ 3DIAY3S 1930 0T (2301




Fund
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF
GF

Town of Middleton, MA
Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Warrant Articles Expenditures (unaudited)

Available
Original Balance at

Fiscal Year Article # Account Name Appropriation 7/1/2024 YTD Expended
2017 17 REMEDIATE NATSUE WAY 165,000 94,305 68,990
2019 25 BYLAW CONSULTANT 50,000 45,000 -
2020 9 40 SCHOOL STREET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 10,000 1,100
2021 10 FIBER OPTIC NETWORK 100,000 5,850 5,000
2022 7 ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR FIRE PUMPER 40,000 40,000 -
2022 11 IT & CYBERSECURITY 55,000 3,931 147
2022 19 CHARTER REVIEW * 15,000 15,000 -
2022 19 TOWN-WIDE HANDICAP IMPROVEMENTS 10,000 5,337 -
2022 i9 COA BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 5,700 902 510
2023 7 REDEVELOPMENT OF 49 S MAIN ST TOWN EXPENSES 50,000 50,000 4,500
2023 18 FIRE ALARM MATERIALS 15,000 3,026 -
2023 18 RADIO EQUIPMENT 72,800 1,306 .
2023 18 REPLACE HM SECURITY SYSTEM 50,000 50,000 48,246
2024 15 SERVER UPGRADES 30,000 23,310 6,191
2024 15 REPLACE AMBULANCE 2 520,000 520,000 -
2024 15 FIREFIGHTER PPE 84,500 39,310 7,493
2024 15 AFE GRANT TOWN MATCH 27,000 22,669 -
2024 15 LUCAS DEVICE * 23,100 4,336 2,702
2024 15 DIGITIZE FIRE DOCUMENTS 23,000 23,000
2024 15 NEW FF TRAINING 15,500 10,855 1,487
2024 15 DIGITIZE FILES BOH & CONSERVATION 97,820 97,820 42,000
2024 15 REPLACE RETAINING WALL AT COA 250,000 50,000 -
2024 16 MUNICPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS/STUDIES 50,000 45,000 11,000
2024 OPIOID MITIGATION FUNDS {FY23 CLOSE OUT) 40,552 40,552 1,439
2025 15 NATUSE WAY PHASE 2 483,040 483,040 -
2025 15 IT & CYBERSECURITY INFRASTRUCTURE 27,157 27,157 21,536
2025 15 PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADE 26,466 26,466 -
2025 15 ASSESSPRO 5 UPGRADE * 11,000 11,000 10,800
2025 15 EVIDENCE ROOM AUDIT/UPGRADES 50,000 50,000 2,688
2025 15 FIRE TRAINING COSTS 19,500 19,500
2025 15 RADIO REPLACEMENTS 15,200 15,200 -
2025 15 HEYSECURE6 SYSTEM 9,000 9,000
2025 15 IPADS & MOUNTING DEVICES 13,100 13,100 1,559
2025 15 REPLACE CAR 1 93,200 93,200
2025 15 REFURBISH/REPAIR LADDER 1 59,900 59,900 -
2025 15 REPLACE LUCAS DEVICE 21,000 21,000 17,428
2025 15 UPGRADE FM PARKING LOT 100,000 100,000 58,328
2025 15 ADDITIONAL CHAPTER 90 FUNDS 125,000 125,000 42,960
2025 15 REPLACE SANDER 257,517 257,517 256,192
2025 15 REPLACE INFIELD GROOMING MACHINE 28,500 28,500 -
2025 15 REPLACE BOOM MOWER * 34,500 34,500 34,334

* - Will be closed out

Available Balance
at 3/31/2025
25,315
45,000
1,100
850
40,000
3,785
15,000
5,337
392
45,500
3,026
1,306
1,754
17,120
520,000
31,817
22,669
1,634
23,000
9,368
55,820
50,000
34,000
39,113
483,040
5,621
26,466
200
47,313
19,500
15,200
9,000
11,541
93,200
59,900
3,572
41,673
82,040
1,325
28,500
166




€79'65¢
0L6'89Y
0ST'vS
000°002
[V
000°SC
088'ST
000°00€
000°LT
000°S
9€¢
LEYTIV'6E
000'0TL

Seoe/Le/e

JE dUE[Eq I|GE[IBAY

LLE0VT 000005 000005
0£0°'TE 000009 000005
058°Ss 00009 00009

- 000002 000002
00L'L £0T°0T 000'05

- 00052 00052
066°E 0/8°6T 000's2

. 000'00€ 000°00€

- 000LT 000°LT

- 000°S 000°s

- 9€7 00068
700895°8T  6E9'0€0'8S 092?8L19

- 0000TL 000°0TL
papuadx3 QLA vzoz/1/c uonetidosddy

1e Jduejeg 3|qejieny lewsduig

(paupneun) saunjipuadx3 sa|2IHY JUBLIBAL PUNY [E12UD-UON SZOT 4edA |eostd

HSNG3d OL X35S3 - dOOT NIVIA 431V M
1S ALH381 - dOOT NIVIA 43LVM
SYIvd3ay AYVYEI1 21NdNd LNITd
SNOWIWOD NMOL XT13dWOI TYdIINNIN
SANNA VYL 1IVY TYNOLLIAAV
INIFNNNOW DI4OLSIH 340153y
INIWNNOIA JIYOLSIH FHO1STY
SNOWWOD NMOL X13dINOD TVdOINNIN
Sdlvd3d 400 ISNOH dINVYL
SAY0D23Y JIYOLSIH 40 NOILVYZILIOIQ 3131dINOD
SQYOI3Y JIHOLSIH FZILIDIa
XITdINOD TVdIDINNIN
T INION3I 30V1d3H

SwieN Uno2dy

VIN ‘UOI3|PPIIN O uMmOo]

ST Z0e HILYM

ST 7404 43LVYM

6 Y4er4 vdd

8 vzoc vdd

8 ¥Z0C vdd

8 ¢0¢ vdd

TT £¢0¢ vdd

[4" [44e14 vdD

[4" (4474 vdd

9 120¢ vdO

T¢ 0c0z vdD

[44 e0t fOdd dvO

61 o [Odd dv2
Fopnly 1eoj (essly pung




Fund
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General

Department
Administration

Administration
Administration
Town Accountant
Treasurer/Collector
Treasurer/Collector

Town Clerk
Town Buildings
Town Buildings
Town Buildings
Police

Police

Police

Police

Police

Fire

Fire

Fire

Fire

School

School

DPW

Transfer Station
Transfer Station
BOH

COA

Library

Library

Library
Unclassified

Town of Middleton, MA
Fiscal Year 2025 Encumbrances (unaudited)

Account Name
Advertising
Training/Education
Contractual Services
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Tax Title
Consultant Legal
Telephone
Technology Supplies
Capital
DPW Gas/Fuel
Building Maintenance
Building Supplies
Electricity & Water
Cruiser Maintenance
Contractual Services
Patrolman Uniforms
Reserves Uniforms
Fuel/HVAC Maint
Equipment Repair
Dues Fees Subscrip
Hose Gear Tires, etc
Salaries
Supplies
Road Machinery Maint.
Equipment Repair
Contractual Services
Travel
Professional Development
Equipment/ Repair
Bldng.Maint/Supplies
Books
Dental Insurance

Balance at

Approved YTD Expended 3/31/2025
S 75.00 75 -
$ 325.00 325 -
s 3,150.00 3,150 -
$ 42.97 43 -
$ 453.03 453 -
$ 270.83 271 -
$ 450.00 450 -
S 887.81 888 -
$  19,099.20 19,099 -

$  16,450.00 - 16,450
$ 54.34 54 -
$ 1,560.00 1,560 -
$ 57.00 57 -
$ 79.58 80 -
S 8.90 9 -
$ 364.48 364 -
s 1,039.00 1,039 -
$ 2,529.00 2,529 -
s 169.86 170 -
S 529.18 529 -
$ 85.00 85 -
S 49.00 49 -

$  460,940.29 460,940 (0)

$  35,103.09 32,207 2,896
$ 150.00 150 -
$ 144.20 144 -
$  15,859.61 15,860 -
$ 238.79 239 -
5 307.67 308 -
S 3,235.00 3,235 -
¢ 76.08 76 -
$ 22.94 23 -
$ 49.87 50 -

¢ 563,856.72 $ 544,511 S 19,346




saanypuadxa JeaA |eds)y 10y pajelidoidde yses 9344 Y1 dPN|OUI 10U S0P SANUBAAL paladpng 210N

desas ay} Jad pasies ag 0} SJUNOWE JY) d4e Saxe) a3e1s] [Bay pue Aladouy (euosiad 1o} saundiy paiadpng 8y} 210N

deoas uo pasied ABIAAQ JO 18N 44

(paMpneun) sanuanay SzOZ JeaA jessty
VIA ‘UOI3|PPIIAl JO UMOL

%5°L [{oog‘zTT) $ | €906 $] = $ | viz‘e $ | ss9c $ | vet $ | e9g‘rz1 $ | anN4 3siYdYILNI asas 1eolL
%L'T [(tesbLE) $ | s9v'0T Silis $ |leLs‘oT) s | z9s‘e $ | £8v'bT $ | 0o0'sse $ | ANNJ YILYM €10}
%9°L8 |(so0‘st) $ | se6's1E s - $ | 6vt'L8 $ | 9cg'stt $ | oz1'e8 $ | 000'voE $ | VdD [R10L
%6°'£8 [(evz'ese’s) ¢ | ztv'vee'se S| - $[ssovo0'eT  $|ozs'er'zr §[€es'9s9'er $| TZT'68E'OY  § | anNnd 1Y43IN30 (g0
%068 (9stL6) 608064 - ; - 608'064 597'888 NI SYFJISNYYL
%8'SL {Trs'8e9) 809700 - 59v'649 809'£99 9€5'£59 6YT'Er9'T alv 3LV1S
%E"8S (€60°2) L06'6 = T6LY 9TT'S - 000°LT LNIANISENGINITY AlvDIQIW
%'8E6T 9£S'4SL'T 9£5'£06'T - vL8'729 ZIZPrL 0St'865°T 000'0ST JNODNI LNIWLSIANI
%S 8L (sv1'7) §598°¢ - YI9T (0] 7864 T0S°E 00001 S1134404 ONV SINI
%Y 78 (£15°€T) £8Y'LTT - 10T'61 0LL'E8 192 000'TST SLINY3d ONY SISN3III ¥IHLO
%P €9 (zv6°50T) 850°06T - 6£6'9E LEPLTT 789°SE 000'00€ SLINY3d ONIaTINg
%Y EST 056°S9 05681 : (42004017 6EL'T8 089°29 005‘€CT ANNIATY TVINIWLEYAIA HIHLO
WL'EL {00Z'6) 008°s¢ - 00€'8 00L'8 0088 000°SE SAYILIWAD - SINN3ATH TVINIWIYYLIA
%678 {oL1°12) 0£8'8TT X PLEYS 08b'TE 9.6°TE 000°0vT $334
%9'10T ar9'y 079662 - 69%°9 T/6°€0T 002°681 000562 $334 3LSYM GI10S - SAIDAYAS YO SIDUYHD,
%000T - Z12'852 - - 712852 - TTZ'852 a13n - LOTId
%9'99 (tze'sy) 6LL'T6 - 6LL'T6 - - 000'0vT 10O7d
%EVLT 7£9°0L 7€9°69T = voT'op 9,L'TL £65°2S 00056 SIXVL NO 1S3I¥ILNI ANV SIILTYNIH|
%EL8 (ost'ge) 05819¢ - TES'6L 6SY'L8 098'v6 000°00€ SIVIN - 3SIDXT YIHLO
%6'S0T 068'TT 068'TTT = 855'6E ¥£0'66 867'EL 000'00Z WOOY - 3510X3 Y3HLO
%78 (TLL'YEE) 62Z'ST8T = 966'TSP'T T60'EET TPI'0EC 000°0S1°Z 3AS12X3 TIIHIA HOLOW

V/N V/N 09T°EE = (S10'6) LEG'ST 89£°9T V/N 3YNSOTI3YO4/ILIL/NIN XVL
%E 9L (¥89°696'8) 0EV'678'8T - €ETTYI'6 1297956 0£5T29°6 PTT'66L°LE PPEIRARE N EL]
%E 78 v/N 51685 S = S | ¥8L'15¢ S | z19'v8 LN WATA: 74 S | 18869 S SIXVL AL¥Id0Hd TYNOSHAd
AIAIFI3Y % 139404 INN3AIY QLA ¥ Jauenp € J3Menp T Jauenp T Jopend 135an9 AaNNd 1YH3INIO

HY3A0/(43ANN) {ej04 §520Z/0€/9 ST0T/1E/E v202/1€/21 ¥zoz/og/6 papu3 polad a3y} Jod




ot

002’8 : 002'T 000, INFWIDYNVIN HILVMINHOLS

968 (98¥'3) 859 #0891 ANN4 diYl voD

972'sT S| - 2 9ze'stT S ONIATOATY NOILYIYDIY
sgoz/1e/€ szoz/ie/e S20Z/1€/€ vzoz/t/L

JO se aauejeg pund

JO se saunypuadxy

JO Se INUIANIY

jo se ajuejeg pung

(pa@1pneun) spung Suin|ondYy
VIAI ‘UOIS|PPIN JO UMO]L




Town of Middleton, MA
Appropriation Funds (unaudited)

Fund Balance as of

3/31/2025
AMBULANCE FUND S 1,086,211
PEG 640,399
SPED RESERVE FUND* 169,317
OPEB* 2,863,094
STABILIZATION* 2,629,463
CAPITAL STABILIZATION* 877,422
SPED STABILIZATION* 487,495
RETIREMENT STABILIZATION* 647,556
SIDEWALK/PEDESTRIAN STABILIZATION* 161,563
FACILITIES COMPLEX STABILIZATION* 1,219,072

$

Revenue as of
3/31/2025

377,013
115,380
8,547
107,662
132,672
43,364
24,229
32,635

8,146

61,805

* Revenue amount indicates interest only.

11




Town of Middlieton, MA
All Other Special Revenue Funds (unaudited)

Fund Balance as of

Revenue as of

Expenditures as of

Fund Balance as of

TOWN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 7/1/2024 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 3/31/2025
INSURANCE DEPOSITS FOR REPAIR S (54,453)| $ 20,679 (7,803)] $ (41,577)
COA GIFT/DONATIONS 35,918 8,037 (135) 43,821
COA BIO LABS GRANT 96 = (96) -
MGL CH53G CONSULT FEES 6,791 14,439 {20,547) 683
CONSERVATION FEES 14,411 1,339 (3,488) 12,262
CEMETERY SALE OF LOTS AND GRAVES 124,353 6,050 - 130,403
DRUG FORFEITURE 1,648 5,444 (2,761) 4,331
TOWN CLERK ADDITIONAL POLLING HOURS 8,458 2,299 - 10,757
COMPLETE STREETS GRANT (BOSTON ST) (11,626) 325,577 (317,951) =
COUNCIL ON AGING CULTURAL COUNCIL GRANT - 465 {465) -
COMMUNITY PLANNING GRANT (4,000) 3,250 (1,750) (2,500)
BOTTLENECK REDUCTION GRANT - 39,189 (39,189) -
DPH PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT - 178,513 (139,292) 39,221
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS 28,654 20,047 - 48,701
FLINT PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS - 43,834 - 43,834
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT 978,295 324,087 (284,553) 1,017,829
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 210,247 93,176 - 303,423
FEDERAL HOUSING PARTNERSHIP 32,715 - 32,715
FEMA GRANTS (FIRE DEPT) - = {2,900) (2,900}
LOCAL CULTURAL COUNCIL 3,496 6,804 (3,263) 7,038
TITLEV 49,427 = {1,000} 48,427
CHAPTER 90 (STATE FUNDED STREET PAVING) - 259,241 (202,096) 57,145
MUNICIPAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 2,343 - - 2,343
COA FORMULA GRANT 16,082 20,116 {23,657) 12,541
COA TITLE Il GRANT 5,642 24,945 {25,379) 5,207
BAN/BOND PREMIUMS RESERVED 19,366 - - 15,366
LIBRARY INCENTIVE (STATE FUNDS) 123,797 25,190 {13,687) 135,300
F.D. SAFETY EQUIPMENT GRANTS (1,787) 19,153 {22,677) (5,310)
LAW ENFORECEMENT EQUIPMENT GRANT 26,925 - (3,829) 23,096
RUBCKINUK LAND 22,544 - - 22,544
MIDDLETON FOOD PANTRY DONATIONS 214,786 58,653 {21,946) 251,493
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK FUNDS 12,187 - - 12,187
COMMUNITY COMPACT GRANTS (ALL) 335,000 - (208,902) 126,098
WETLANDS DONATIONS 10,780 - - 10,780
EAST-MEADOW LANES - TRAILS 5,000 - = 5,000
VETERANS GIFTS/DONATIONS 14,277 5,125 (200) 19,202
FAIRWAY ESTATES GIFT (MUNI PROJ) 225,000 - = 225,000
MAPC COVID-19 AID 13,295 - - 13,295
MED PROJECT - POLICE 2,600 - = 2,600
COA COVID DONATION 9,490 48 (350) 9,188
ASSISTANCE TO FIRE FIGHTER GRANT 11,676 10,272 {23,414) (1,466)
ARPA 2,688,262 - (2,688,262) -
TOWN COMMON - ARPA STATE EARMARK 200,000 - 200,000
VETERAN COLA CH 42 ACTS 2022 1,422 - - 1,422
STATE EARMARKS (49,223) 300,000 (205,205) 45,572

12




Town of Middleton, MA

All Other Special Revenue Funds (unaudited) Cont.

Fund Balance as of Revenue as of Expenditures as of Fund Balance as of
SCHOOL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 7/1/2024 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 3/31/2025

AFTER SCHOOL ENRICHMENT S 29,112 | $ 12,870 (10,460)| $ 31,521
SCHOOL RENTAL REVOLVING 2,640 1,533 (4,573) {399)
HOWE MANNING CHILDCARE (ASDC) 111,121 177,244 (172,880) 115,485
PRESCHOOL REVOLVING 247,708 204,759 (19,498) 432,969
SCHOOL CAFETERIA 307,108 183,485 (220,737) 269,856
SPED TUITION 311,286 - {13,819) 297,467
HOWE MANNING MUSIC 71,403 10,518 (10,783) 71,138
SUMMER PROGRAMS . 6,263 (60,748) {54,486)
NATURE'S CLASSROOM - 13,180 {15,550) (2,370)
PARENT UNIVERSITY 6,661 - B 6,661
TITLE 1 LOW INCOME 2,360 9,321 {14,861) (3,179)
TITLE IVA - 3,187 {2,098} 1,089
EDUCATOR QUALITY 148 776 (870) 54
CH 188 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT - 11,678 (6,702) 4,976
PL 94-142 SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANT 2,980 156,668 (105,998) 53,649
CIRCUIT BREAKER GRANT 106,991 109,773 (185,896) 30,868
|ESSER - INVESTIGATING HISTORYS GRANT - 2,000 - 2,000
IADDITIONAL CH.70 PANDEMIC RELIEF 52,522 - (1,600) 50,922
IHOWE-MANNING GIFTS 17,659 13,822 (8,156) 23,325
IFULLER MEADOW GIFTS 42,106 802 (2,652) 40,256

|'DEA GRANT 7,319 2,987 {(10,306) -
ESSER 11l GRANT 97,677 38 (28,553) 69,162
ARPA IDEA 947 47,400 - 48,347

13




Town of Middleton, MA
Trust Funds (unaudited)

Fund Balance as of

Revenue as of

Expenditures as of

Fund Balance as of

TRUST FUNDS 7/1/2024 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 3/31/2025
MANSFIELD FUND (SPENDABLE) S 227,038 | $ 15,207 | $ (12,816)[ S 229,430
MANSFIELD FUND (NONSPENDABLE) 370,867 - - 370,867
FANNIE ETTER SCHOLARSHIP 56,837 1,200 : 58,037
DAVID CUMMINGS TRUST (SPENDABLE) 90,113 2,039 - 92,152
DAVID CUMMINGS TRUST (NONSPENDABLE) 6,473 = = 6,473
ALMIRA RICHARDSON SCHOLARSHIP 206 3 208
ALMIRA RICHARDSON SCHOLARSHIP (NONSPENDABLE) 5,000 = = 5,000
B. F. EMERSON TRUST {SPENDABLE) - 56,575 - 56,575
B. F. EMERSON TRUST {NONSPENDABLE) - 10,000 = 10,000
EMERSON, FLINT, FLINT TRUSTS (SPENDABLE) - 21,796 - 21,796
EMERSON, FLINT, FLINT TRUSTS (NONSPENDABLE) - 12,000 - 12,000
SCHOLARSHIP FUND 19,683 2,465 - 22,148
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE 40,050 5,182 > 45,232
SENIOR TAX RELIEF 28,152 691 - 28,843
CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE {(NONSPENDABLE}) 208,648 5,400 214,048
LAND CONSERVATION 4,526 3 - 4,529

14




Request for Transfer of Appropriations
G.L.c.44,s.33B

TO: Select Board
Finance Committee

FROM: Sarah Wood, Finance Director/Town Accountant
DATE: June 24, 2025
SUBJ.: Request for Transfer of Appropriations

Request is hereby made for the following transfer of appropriations in accordance with Chapter
44, Section 33B of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Transfers of appropriations may only be made during the last 2 months of any fiscal year or
during the first 15 days of the new fiscal year to apply to the previous fiscal year.

Reason(s) for the transfer:
e Majority of salary adjustments are for three reasons 1) Merit Pay funded in
Compensation Reserve 2) Fire staffing for wildland fires

1. Amount requested: $101,635.03
2. To be transferred to:
Accounting 01135151-511100  Dept Head Salaries S 2,362.50
Assessors 01141151-511000  Salaries & Wages 947.82
Assessors 01141151-511100 Dept Head Salaries 1,696.54
Town Clerk 01161151-511000  Salaries & Wages 996.50
Police Department  01210151-511000  Salaries & Wages 1,918.73
Inspectional Services 01241151-511100 Dept Head Salaries 1,521.22
DPW 01420151-511100 Dept Head Salaries 1,870.50
Board of Health 01511151-511100 Dept Head Salaries 1,521.22
Fire 01220151-511300  Overtime 30,000.00
Library 01610152-538200 Contractual Services 30,000.00
Town Counsel 01151152-538200  Contractual Services 5,000.00
Town Reports 01195152-534300 Town Report 3,000.00
Garden Club 01548152-528800  Garden Club Beautification 800.00
Insurance 01914157-577100 Health/Dental Insurance 20,000.00
3. To be transferred from:
Comp Reserve 01910157-514500 Compensation Reserve 42,835.03
Unemployment 01913157-571600 Unemployment Insurance 5,000.00
Liability Ins 01945157-574000 Insurance 23,800.00
Library 01610151-511000  Salaries & Wages 30,000.00



Request for Transfer of Appropriations
G.L.c.44,s.33B

e Library overage due to contractual service need for office coverage

e Town Counsel overage due to additional costs outside of retainer (arbitrage, court, etc.)
e Town Reports overage due to printing of warrants for a Fall Special Town Meeting

e Garden Club saw increase in costs for holiday wreaths

e Health & Dental Insurance had an increase in membership vs total enrollment budgeted.

Select Board Finance Committee
Transfer amount voted: $ Transfer amount voted:
Select Board Clerk Finance Committee Co-Chair

Finance Committee Co-Chair

Date of vote: Date of vote:

Number present and voting: Number present and voting:



TOWN OF MIDDLETON &f\

Office of the Finance Director
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949
Tel: (978) 777-4966
Fax: (978) 774-3682

Ambulance Receivable Write-Off
June 2025

We the Select Board of the Town of Middleton authorize the Finance Director/Town
Accountant to write off ambulance receivables that we deem as uncollectible for
$134.036.52.

Summary of Activity
Net Amount Remaining | % of Remaining
Fiscal Year Billed Eligible Receivable to Net
Receivable ~ Amount Billed
2022 $781,291.77 $134,223.33 17.2%
| |

Selectpersons:

Kosta E. Prentakis

Brian M. Cresta

Jefferey Garber

Richard W. Kassiotis, Jr.

Debbie Carbone




48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949
Tel: (978) 777-4966
Fax: (978) 774-3682

Ambulance Receivable Write-Off
Health Cost Solutions Bankruptcy Case

We the Select Board of the Town of Middleton authorize the Finance Director/Town
Accountant to write off ambulance receivables that we deem as uncollectible due to
bankruptcy for $32,880.

Summary of Activity

Fiscal Year | Remaining Eligible Receivable

2024-2025 $32,880

Selectpersons:

Kosta E. Prentakis

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
Office of the Finance Director )

Brian M. Cresta

Jefferey Garber

Richard W. Kassiotis, Jr.

Debbie Carbone




(oc.

Amount % Remaining
Fiscal Year of | Fiscal Year Net Billed |Requested for| to be written Collection
Request Written Off Amount Write-Off off Rate

2018 2013 $528,547.38 $80,938.44 15.31% 84.69%
2018 2014 $594,880.34 $90,459.27 15.21% 84.79%
2018 2015 $627,422.32 $101,315.00 16.15% 83.85%
2019 2016 $546,415.28 $123,888.31 22.67% 77.33%
2020 2017 $698,927.05 $77,414.60

2021 2017 $698,927.05 $16,454.80

2023 2017 $698,927.05 $45,350.00 19.92% 80.08%
2021 2018 $745,562.69 $92,518.11

2023 2018 $745,562.69 $40,442.65 17.83% 82.17%
2023 2019 $849,835.99 $137,896.94 16.23% 83.77%
2023 2020 $646,026.61 $79,391.32 12.29% 87.71%
2024 2021 $670,598.19 S 86,608.09 12.92% 87.08%
2025 2022 $781,291.77 5 134,223.33 17.18% 82.82%




Justin Sultzbach

7.

FW: Proposed Revisions — Essex County Correctional Facility Ambulance Contract

From: Doug LeColst (MFD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:13 PM
To: Justin Sultzbach

Subject:

Hello Justin,

Here is Lynn’s response....

From: Lynn Brown <LBrown@VitalCoreHS.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:03 PM

To: Doug LeColst (MFD} <douglas.lecolst@midfire.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Proposed Revisions — Essex County Correctional Facility Ambulance Contract

[CAUTION:] This message was sent from outside of the Town of Middleton. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

| actually just spoke with our legal department this morning and they are working on adding the fee schedule
increase to your agreement. | have to get the approval of my COO also, but | should be able to get that to

soon.

Sincerely,

Lynn Brown

Director of Ancillary Services
719 S Van Buren Ste 100
Topeka Kansas 66603

LBrown@VitalCoreHS.com

Office: 785-274-8204

Cell: 785-383-4197

gﬁ\VitaICore

% Health Strategies

From: Doug LeColst (MFD) <douglas.lecolst@midfire.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 12:00 PM




.~ W

@
To: Lynn‘hrown <LBrown@VitalCoreHS.com>
Subject: FW: Proposed Revisions — Essex County Correctional Facility Ambulance Contract

Hello Lynn,

| am just following up on our previous conversations regarding the latest proposal. My Town Administrator was hoping
to present this information at tomorrow evening's selectboard meeting. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Doug

From: Lynn Brown <LBrown@VitalCoreHS.com>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 1:39 PM

To: Doug LeColst (MFD) <douglas.lecolst@ midfire.com>

Cc: Justin Sultzbach <justin.sultzbach@ middletonma.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Proposed Revisions — Essex County Correctional Facility Ambulance Contract

[CAUTION:] This message was sent from outside of the Town of Middleton. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

| will see what the county wants to do but as we discussed before your fee schedule is already $100 to $150
more than the other ambulance services in that area. | will be in touch.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Doug LeColst (MFD) <douglas.lecolst@midfire.com>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 12:21:56 PM

To: Lynn Brown <LBrown@VitalCoreHS.com>

Cc: Justin Sultzbach <justin.sultzbach@middietonma.gov>

Subject: Proposed Revisions — Essex County Correctional Facility Ambulance Contract

Hello Lynn,

| hope you're doing well. Regarding the proposed ambulance contract for the Essex County Correctional Facility, the
Selectboard would like to suggest the following revisions for inclusion in the new agreement. | apologize for not raising
this during our recent discussions—the Board just recently met to review and finalize their recommendations.

Proposed Contract Language:

The Board is recommending the following annual increase structure for the fee for service:
¢ Year 1: 120% of the Medicare allowable rate

e Year 2: 130% of the Medicare allowable rate

e Year 3: 140% of the Medicare allowable rate

Contract Duration:
A 3-year term is being proposed.

Payment Terms:

The Board would also like to request additional clarification regarding the payment processing terms.

Would you be available to discuss these proposed changes at your convenience? Please feel free to reach out to me
directly, or to Justin Sultzbach (Town Administrator), who is cc’d on this email.



Thank you,

Doug

Douglas K. LeColst

Fire Chief

Middleton Fire Department
4 Lake Street

Middleton, MA 01949
{Office) 978-774-2466 x1500
{Cell) 978-479-8156

(Fax) 978-774-0709

Disclaimer: This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. VitalCore
Health Strategies does not accept any liability for loss or damage caused by this email and may monitor email traffic.
Disclaimer: This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. VitalCore Health Strategies does not accept any liability for loss or damage caused by this email
and may monitor email traffic.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ®
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abee

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

AMENDMENT-Change of Manager

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA
Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER {IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) " O00L—C L-070])
ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME | Pam MUNROE B N _ I

apoRess | (o Mill St - . [ ——
T — 2 B 7L

For the following transactions {Check all that apply):

[C] Newticense ] Change of Location [ Change of Class e Armusl Seasonat [T} Change Corporate Structure ie. Corp/ U0
] Transter of License [] Aiteration of Licensed Premises [[] Change of License Type we. dub/ restaurert) {7} Pledge of Collateral fie.LicenserStock
w':hange of Manager [T] Change Comorate Name [] Change of Category t.e. Al AtcohotWine, Matt) [[] Management/Operating Agreement

1 Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [ Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder [] Change of Hours

Directors/LLC Managers | (LLC Members/ LLP Pariners, o
Trustees) [T} Othex l_ - ] [ change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



Your Information Payment Receipt

Payment Confirmation

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT

Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email and via
text message.

@ Transaction Processed Successfully.
4 &NVOICE #: 9657d93€-1310=4f61-d Ifb-Zba?‘a(SMc'SSd

[ Descnphon - ] Applicant, License or Registration Number !\mc;u.n; I
FILING FEES-RETAIL _ ‘ American Legion Post 227 ] o ) , - §20000 '
. ' ) - $200.00
Total Canvenience Fee: $5.18
Date Paid; 6/17/2025 11:36:24 AM EDT Total Amount Paid: $205.18
Payment On Behalf Of Billing information
License Number or Business Name: First Name:
American Legion Post 227 Paul
Last Name:
Fee Type: Steiger
FILING FEES-RETAIL
Address:
33 Avalon Dr
i i City:
Peabody
State:
MA
Zip Code:
01960
Email Address:
paulsteiger2015@gmail.com




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www,mass.gov/abce

AMENDMENT-Change of Manager [7 Change of License Manager

1. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION ‘
Entity Name Municipality ABCC License Number

Acustus P Gaaier 'Posfﬁ'ﬁﬁ Tuwin o pp 700 kao%a 9709 |

—

;._AEPU_CA_HON CONTACT ) |
The application contact is the person who should be contacted with any guestions regarding this application. |

Name Title Email Phone
LPMELAMUU@E nwrcee |l dmilvues @ @ya hco o [173%-367 |
3A. MANAGER INFORMATION —— =

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control of the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name .'L;L LKA MU /U K()E Date of Birth M—J SSN ,[_ - .
Residential Address '% _/7. l/l ,; 6«7 4 N /{//% ) /9 (/?

Emai Mm/mm@ Qo0 (O | wmone (0382067 |

Please indicate how many hours per week

'you intend to b_e on the licensed premises | f}()_ it f [ C/Idé / 7%//? 7L/ 6&

3B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Are you a U.S. Citizen?* $es (" No *Manager must be U.S. citizen
If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.
Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? (" Yes ﬂgNo

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if
necessary, utilizing the format below.

_Dat_e _ Municipality Charge- . ' Disposition

3C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION |
Please provide your employment history. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below. _
. Start Date End Date | Position ~ Employer - Supeyvisor Name |

sk — | Bucreped | Arerican) (s6rn [ilchadl Pelletrer |
‘/206&/ /z/&)jg_fﬁfCEDM/sza_ ErH- I

3D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? C Yes §No if yes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

[Date of Action ]_ ) _Name of License _S_tat_e gn_)' ) Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation _' N B | |

- N |

1
[
L —— __1 e
{ hereby swear under the pains ond penames of perjury that the information lhave prowded in th!s appl;cauon is tme and accurate:
= —, /-- i - - e r— J—-—-—J.—-—-.—————_.,.__.
i

— |
Manager's Signature «-é U :/ 74 {,. ! ,r 7 ) Date é? / Y ;_i;' L-Zs_ |




ENTITY VOTE

JUUshiS REARNE. /58 25y

4
The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of L‘?-_Lf_ /

Entity Name
duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of _ _ nd the
City/Town + ;
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Cantral Commission on R / 2 / 20257 l
Date of Meeting
For the following transactions (Check ali that apply):
@ Changeof Manager
L ——

“OTED: To authorize i _f{aﬁ/(ffz_.ﬂ /l/(’;l_j;e-d t} F_ I

Name of Person

1o sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint /Zz_/:,zi_/_j / )/;(//(-/ |

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exerclise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A tniecop atte7 / A true copy attest,

;’ﬁ—’: /Z//{ C-:-“‘
/e fyb«':ﬂ/ LLC‘_M Y et
Corporafe Offfcer /LLCTVianagerSignature Corparation Clerk's Signature

Jhvf S]E1beA ——
{Print Name) {Print Name)

[:;;’nMWﬁ/E" f"fT 227




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

l,!?/?__l_/_é_ 372’/_{1&_ | the: ljscﬂe proprietor; Bpartner; I:]corpor-.zn;e principal; g LLC/LLP manager

Authorized Signatory

amEsea Lo Fox1 227

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application {hereinafter the “ppplication”), to the local ficensing authority {the "LLA") and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the "ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”} for approval.

| do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury thatl have personal

Application, and as such affivm that all statements and representations therein are tyue to the best of my knowledge and belief.

inowledge of the information submitted in the

| further submit the following to be true and accurate:

1)

)

3)

(4

(5)

{6
7

(8)

(9)

(10)

} understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Appiication and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying

documents in reaching its decision;

| state that the {ocation and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

{ understand that while the Application is pending, $must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. 1 understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may resultin

disapproval of the Application;

{ understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice t0 the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any Ticense for which this Application s submitted;

| understand that the Jicensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not timited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financlal interest in the license;

{ understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

{ understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, defivery, storage, or
consumption of alcohalic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing Authorities;

| understand that the ticensee’s failure to operate the Jicensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may resuit in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

| understand tl_1at any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application s submitted.

| confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application isin
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all Jaws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

Iy /- I —
Signature: E (,//J/f/é/z/\/(gﬂ;? i _-____1 Date: [__ §ﬂ~2 j: - —}

/

Title: [(bﬁﬂﬂﬂmﬂ /)957 227

AmErre LEGIO




Town of Wiiddleton
Memorial Hall

48 South Main Street
Middieton, Viassachusetts
B1949-2253
978-777-3617

One Day Liquor License Application

License Fee Pavable to tie Town of Middleton

ALL QUESTIONS MUST 8E ANSWERED AND A TELEPHONE NUMBER PROVIDED

Business Name (;f..“m/ Dane.

Business Address _{. n.Mainy &% |PSwi /J/ii MA 019 2%

Social Security Number/FID Number

Applicant Information

Individual’s Name P00 11 ben|

Home Address 3 Pyitn 24 Wosban, hup 01984

Mobile Number_ 91X - h 154353

Is the Applicant a United States Citizen? IXYes O No

Driver’s License Number & State _ My SZ22241S 3

E-Msil Address Whilean @ {elbyd. com

3

Date of Event | 9/ 3\8 !)\Y Time from | ;'l to

Location of Licensed Activityjh(__NﬁLhuﬂi‘Mg = w;il |b+ )

Purpose of Event C\} -S’kl’D n k/ /\{?.«(.f ia_fljim D_m A ¢

Will there be entertainment? [ Yes m No
Is the event being catered? O ves Ig No
Name of Caterer e — = = =

Revised 10/22/2024

Page 2 of 4



Town of Middleton
Memarial Hall
48 South Miain Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
(119492253
OT8-777-3617

= I—

Number of People Attending Adulis__ ™ (p() 'h,;__ Children
Type of License (select one) |
e ne-Day All-Aleoholic (only availabie (or non-protit purposes) & One-Day Beer & Wine

U Charitable Wine Pouring L Charitable Wine Auction
Is the alcohol being donated? [] Yes gl\]o

Where is the liquor being purchased from? M&A_ﬂmﬁ&k’ rS

Are they a licensed wholesaler? mYes [ No

Who will be serving the alcohol? MMM

Does the server have liquor liability insurance? [ ] Yes mNo Gﬁﬂuﬂ, Llaﬁlbl)(l,l | $ tttel_

[s the event held by, or held for the benefit of, a business or non-profit group?

Business EYes [ No Non-Profit  [J ves E,NO
Will there be a cash bar? E Yes 1 No

Is there an entrance fee or donation required? DYes Bf\]o
Is the event open to the general public? %(es (I No

**Special One Day Licensees must purchase Alcoholic Beverages from a licensed supplier.
Special Licensee cannot purchase alcoholic beverages from a Package Store and cannot accept
donations of alcoholic beverages from anyone,**

Revised 104222024




Town of Middleton
Memeorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleion, Miassachusetts
11949-2253
278-777-3617

By exercising the privileges of this license in serving persons with alcoholic beverages. the licensee is
potentially exposed 1o sigraficant liability for injuries and damages to persons served or fo others who
are injured or damused by the persons served Your acceptance and exercise of this license will be
decmed to be acknawledgement that vou are aware of this potential liability. You are encouraged (o
discuss the risks associaied with exercising your privileges of the license and the precautions
appropriaie 10 avoid injuries, damage and liability 1o others with your legal advisor. The Town of
Middleion, and the Select Board as Local Licensing Authority, shall noi be liable 10 the licensee or
others if injury or damage shall resull from 1he exercise of the license.

A =

Signature of Applicant
ate

pa!:-_g' Sol 4
Revised 10/22/2024



—— e
DATE [IRADDIYYYV)
ACORD? CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE J WonroiH
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UFON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS GERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DCES NOT CONBTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
| REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,
TMPORTANT: I the cemificate hoier i3 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or u mum.d
A

H SUBROGATIIN I3 WAIVED, subject 1o the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln poncln may require an ¢ on
_this cerlificate does not confer rlghts to the cesificate holder In lizu of such gnd; o
’mm".:oHuan & ROHAN INSURANCE AGENCY, WG TSR Kavin Jotinzon
G, = T TR Taiaaisi
50 SALEM ST., BUILDING A m.us..:m. 781-224.060 Y oy TOVZZADSAE
LYNNFIELD, MA 01940 Edun . KJ@JohnsonandRohen.com
e | wauacna. Traysors urance Co T
HERER  Cofta: Dooe vmle &Bacar e WSUBER B |
| 1 N Mtain St Ualt 1 | .
tpgwich, MA 01938 ESIRERC
—————— :."_ﬁu;?_éfi L N
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAWED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION DF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE J5SUED OR MAY PERTAN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TEAMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN WAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED @Y PAID CLAIMS,

e S SOIX =

weR TYFE QR MSUAANCE i POLCY NUMBER | SBEvE | ST Laers =
A " | COMMERCAL GENERAL LAGRTY XX 6B02P842728 | 10162008  1HIE/Z0M | EACH OCCURRENCE L5 1,000,000
CLAMSMADE ¥ OSCUR R R 8 300000
$1ED £XP sy nna powery _ | 8, 5000
PERSCUAL B ADVINARY & 1.000.059
| GENL AGGREQATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERALAGGREGATE ' & 2,000,000
Corwer B wc | | PRODUCTS -COwF 400 | § 2,000.000
i omer . . | i} —
ATOUORLELARLITY | o
ARY AUTO BOEALY NARY (P piroed) “_5
onnD SOEDULED
T oo e
AUTOs MY AROE OREY i S }.;_
UMBRELLALIAB oC@R | | FACH OCCURRENCE Is
EXcESSLAS CLAMSHADE | AGGREGATE s =
DED e TFNInay,, L U} | L) = — g’
e sy . ! e
mmmtmmrgmxwurm [__l wia {Er FAGH ACOIDENT _ 3
{Mandatory In Ki) €1 INSEASE - EAFNPLOYEE' §
TR S Ceeranons. - ; | £2 orseage - poucy uma {3

|

| DESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS £ {57 VEHICLES {ACORD 101, AticHionat Ravnarka Behribs, ridy be Joh dpact b
CERTIFICATE HOLDER 18 INCLUDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED ON THE G{NFRAL I.IASILITY POLICY AS RESPECTS TO OPERATIONS OF THE
NAMED INSURED WHEN REQUIRED BY EXECUTED CONTRACT PRIOR TO LOSSICLAIM.

L
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION ==

SHOULE ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
EXPIRATION DATE VHEREOF, NOTICE Will BE DELWVERED IN

THE
Town ol Middieien ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

48 South Strect
‘ Mugdietan, MA §1944 Mnnuﬂmmsnsmmw:

g e O M P
I o - © 19882015 ACORD CORPORATION, ARt rights rezervad.
ACCRD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD nama and lego are reglstered marks of ACORD




9\;\\‘.19 V\'\.

This Certificatc of Completion of

£TIPS Concensions 3.0
For courarwork completed on August 3, 2122
provided by Healih O cinmussicatioas. lnc

is bereby gramed (07
Bruce Flynn
€ orirdication he B¢ 221 Jo.

Cellar Dot
T N Main 51
Fpawich MA, 019382217 USA.

This Certiticate of ¢ « inq\ldmol’
TIPS Concessions
Fov coursewark completed «m Ausmsl 22122
provided by Health Communications, Inc.
is bereby pramed to.
@earice Tiberdi
Cortifiation to e wel s

1N Main
Ipawich MA, oml-zzn USA




=.E$§~.$=_.m:Nsm_nE,En_uwaesum.mgnng.;..EooEm.av@maNE\ES.m_maom.EsEnw%__

pFAY A0qNON - /4

P Q\ m%@mNNM\Aoom -T wdg ~w// www

- e SR LS MW S 68/

)
N/

Tadamaga; Av

b4

sdey ajficog Nd 447G 'v2/sLiy



Jackie Bresnahan

From: Jackie Bresnahan

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 5:08 PM
To: Jackie Bresnahan

Cc: Justin Sultzbach; Shantel Bambury
Subject: Library Director Screening Committee

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your application for the Library Director Screening Committee (at-large seats). There are two seats
available. One seat will be appointed by the Select Board and one seat will be appointed by the Library Board of
Trustees. The Committee will complete most of its work this summer in July and August with multiple evening
commitments each month. The Select Board and Library Trustees will be meeting jointly on Tuesday, June 24' at 6 pm.
Candidates for the at-large seats are invited and strongly encouraged to attend the joint meeting. Please confirm if
you can attend. Thank you for volunteering to join the committee and provide an important service to the Town.

Thank you,

Jackie

Jackie Bresnahan

Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director
Town of Middleton

48 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949

Phone: 978-777-3617

Email: jackie.bresnahan@middletonma.gov

Please be advised the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts has determined that E-
mail could be considered a public record.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. This niessage may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the mtended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any actien in reliance on the contents of this information 1s strictly prolubited.



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ESSEX, ss SUPERIOR COURT
2577CV00249
Consolidated in Plymouth
County Superior Court Before
Hon. Mark C. Gildea

TOWN OF MIDDLETON, by and through its
Select Board, RICHARD KASSIOTIS,
DEBBIE CARBONE, KOSTA E.
PRENTAKIS, BRIAN M. CRESTA, and
JEFFREY P. GARBER

Plaintiffs
V.

COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS; EXECUTIVE OFFICE
OF HOUSING AND LIVABLE
COMMUNITIES; MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT;

PLAINTIFF, TOWN OF MIDDLETON’S
NOTICE OF APPEAL

Plaintiff, Town of Middleton, by and through its Select Board, Richard Kassiotis, Debbie
Carbone, Kosta E. Prentakis, Brian M. Cresta, And Jeffrey P. Garber, hereby give notice of their

Appeal of the Court’s Memorandum of Decision and Order and Judgment dated June 6, 2025.



Respectfully submitted,

Plaintiff,

TOWN OF MIDDLETON,

by and through its SELECT BOARD,
RICHARD KASSIOTIS, DEBBIE
CARBONE, KOSTA E. PRENTAKIS,
BRIAN M. CRESTA, and JEFFREY P.
GARBER

by their Attorneys,

Dated: June 17, 2025 /s/ Per C. Vaage
Jason R. Talerman, Esq. (BBO# 567927)
Per C. Vaage, Esq. (BBO# 664385)
Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC
730 Main Street, Suite 1F
Millis, MA 02054
978-463-7700
jay(@mtclawyers.com
per(@mtclawyers.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on June 17, 2025, I caused a copy of the within Notice of Appeal to be
served on all counsel of record via electronic service as follows.

Eric. A. Haskell, BBO No. 665533
Assistant Attorney General

One Ashburton Place

Boston, Massachusetts 02108
eric.haskell@'mass.cov

Dated: June 17, 2025 /s/ Per C. Vaage




4.

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
Office of the Town Clerk

2025 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
May 13, 2025

This is to certify that at a duly called and posted Annual Town Meeting of the Town of
Middleton held on May 13, 2025, at which more than a quorum of qualified voters were present,
the following action was taken on Article 20:

ARTICLE 20: Charter Review Recommendations

Upon a MOTION made by Natalie Lovett and duly seconded by Trevor Currier, the following
was VOTED:

That the Town amend the Town Charter as outlined in Appendix A and on filed in the Town
Clerk’s Office, and to authorize the Select Board to submit a home rule petition relative to those
changes as printed in the Town Meeting Warrant, and further to authorize the Select Board to
accept ministerial changes to such amendments as may be required by the Legislature.

Motion passed unanimously.

May 24, 2025

A True Copy Attest:

Ilene B. Twiss
Town Clerk



